Luster, Jill R. - Executive Staff Assistant

From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Luster, Jill R. - Executive Staff Assistant
Subject: RE; Pillsbury Invoice - Approval
Approved

JEN

From: Luster, Jill R. - Executive Staff Assistant <lustjr@jea.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>

Subject: Pillsbury Invoice - Approval

Good morning Joe. Attached please find Pillsbury Invoice No. 8287460. Lynne advised that you are the second
approver. Please review the attached and approve for payment. Thank you.

Project Number: 8005742  Project Name: PA19E-Plant Vogtle Legal Exp.

021.20000.00000000.00.921021.4432.0000




pillsbury

Lawsikia J. Hodges

Deputy General Counsel

JEA

21 West Church Street (T-16)
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Tax ID No. 94-1311126

August 27,2019
Invoice No. 8287460
Client No. 047455
Matter No. 0000003
Stephen B. Amdur
(212) 858-1000

For Professional Services Rendered and Disbursements Incurred through June 30, 2019

Matter Name Services Disbursements Balance Due
Special Project $125,091.00 $655.77 $125,746.77
Total This Invoice: $ 125,091.00 $ 655.77 $125,746.77

Replacement invoice for 8286834

Current charges only. Time and disbursements not yet recorded will be included in future invoices.
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Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
31 West 52nd Street - New York, NY - 10019
Due Upon Receipt
Remittance Address
P.O. Box 30769 . New York, NY 10087-0769



